## COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date: March 8, 2022 Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: *9:00 AM*Adjourned: *10:05 AM* 

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Hein-CH, Nordman-VC, Jacoby-RM, Bloomingdale,

Boden, Gjerde, Graber, Hite, Isenhart, James, Jones, Kaufmann, Kurth, Lohse, Maxwell, McConkey, Mitchell, Nielsen, Osmundson, Sieck,

Siegrist, Staed, Wheeler, Winckler, Wolfe

Absent:

Excused:

Rep Hein called the meeting to order

Roll Call

The previous meetings minutes were approved

Assignment of bills

HF 2525-Jones-CH, Graber, Nielsen

HF 2322-Jones-CH, Mitchell, Jacoby

HF 2505-Hite-CH, Nordman, Gjerde

Hf 2524-Lohse-CH, Nordman, Isenhart

Consideration of bills:

Rep Hein recognized Rep Nordman for <u>SF 577</u>. Rep Nordman made opening comments and summarized the bill. Rep James comments in support of the bill and recommends a yes vote. Rep Nordman made closing comments and moved the bill to a vote. There were 24 yeas- Reps Hein, Nordman, Jacoby, Bloomingdale, Boden, Gjerde, Graber, Hite, Isenhart, James, Jones, Kaufmann, Kurth, Lohse, Maxwell, McConkey, Mitchell, Nielsen, Osmundson, Sieck, Siegrist, Staed, Wheeler, Winckler. There was 1 Nay, Rep Wolfe. The bill passes.

Rep Hein recognized Rep Nordman for <u>HSB 724</u>. Rep Nordman made opening comments, and clafiried some of the larger points of the bill. There is an amendment. Rep Nordman opens on amendment 3408, and states that it cleans up the language. Rep Winckler spoke on the amendment and asked Rep Nordman to yield for questions/discussion. Rep Winckler finished, and stated approval. Rep Nordman moves the amendment in short-form voting, it passed. There was no further discussion on the bill as amended, Rep Nordman moved the bill. The vote was unanimous yes, it passed out of committee.

Rep Hein recognized Rep Bloomingdale for HF 2395. Rep Bloomingdale made opening comments and summarized the topic of the bill, solar credits. There is an amendment. Amendment 3644 makes the bill retroactive. Rep Bloomingdale moves to vote on the amendment. It passes in short-form. Discussion on the bill as amended. Rep Gjrde comments his approval. Rep Isenhart also states his approval, stating that he has heard from many constituents on this issue. Rep Bloomingdale closes and moves to vote on the bill. The vote was unanimous yes, and passed out of committee. Rep Hein recognized Rep Sieck for HF 2391. Rep Sieck opens and summarized the bill. There is an amendment. Amendment 3476 is a technical clean up, just clarifies some language. No discussion on the amendment, motion to vote on it in short form. The amendment passes. Discussion on the bill as amended. Rep Staed stated that this bill covers a unique problem, and he supports doing something about the problem before it becomes bigger. Rep Sieck closes, and moved the bill for vote. There were 22 Yeas-Reps Hein, Nordman, Jacoby, Bloomingdale, Boden, Graber, Hite, James, Jones, Kaufmann, Kurth, Lohse, Maxwell, McConkey, Mitchell, Nielsen,

Osmundson, Sieck, Siegrist, Staed, Wheeler, Winckler. There were 3 nays, Reps Gjerde, Isenhart, and Wolfe.
Seeing no further business, Rep Hein adjourned the meeting.
Representative Lee Hein
David Wade, Committee Secretary
•